# Saifullah Khan

## Senior Assistant

School of Civil & Environmental Engineering

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



2001 - 2003

## **About**

Dr. Saifullah Khan is working as Senior Assistant in the School of Civil & Environmental Engineering. Dr. Saifullah Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

**BA in Arts** 

F.A in Arts BISE, Peshawar , Pakistan	1997 - 1999
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Peshawar , Pakistan	1989 - 1991
Experience	
Senior Assistant School of Civil & Environmental Engineering	2024- Present
DPS School of Civil & Environmental Engineering	2022 - 2024
DPS Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	2013 - 2022
Data Processing Assistant Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	2008 - 2013
Data Processing Assistant Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	2003 - 2008
Data Processing Assistant Military College of Engineering	2000 - 2003
SMUD  MCE , MCE, Risalpur	1999 - 2000
Awards	

#### Awards

Appreciation Certificate 2004

for accomplished the task of interactive CDs Web Brochure Allied Officers Guide and Web Brochure on Military College of Engineering